e ———— . -

February 4, 1970

Dr. Jumes B. Rhoads -

archivist of the “nited States ,

The Ngtionel Archives - o e
¥ashington, D.C. 20408 R

Deer Dr, Rboads,
one of the long~unenswered requests i‘or information I heve meade of
you 1s for 8 list of the documents releting to tie late David ¥, Ferrie of
New Orlesns. First you denied your agenck had ever issued such a list. I sorrscted .
this, reminding you of the pdcesion on wileh it wss glven me, listing both the
availsble snd $he withheld pages. I usked taat whataner or not you uad prepayed
eich a liat, I be given this inrZormation. It should hsve required mo unusual
effort of your stasff,

On many occasions you havs told me you will maks filss avsilable toc mek
in the search rocmas. Becsuse it is importsnt to my work to know wihet documents

... there ere on Ferrie, 1 asksd for the filss on him this pest Fridey. There ere two.

snd they are gutted, meking tiuls resesrch impossible,

AS one exsmple, there is what is labelled se s file of the jpepers
relsting to him in CD?6. In 4t wes s single report of two pages. Thiz is ne ither
81l of tue available pepers Yeleting to him from CD70 noy 8 reaord of all the
pepers in this single file releting to him. So, whether or not ac intended, 1t
smounte to 8 degeption to tell me toat tue information I seel is eveileble to me
in the seereh rooms.

I thersfore renew my reguest for & 1list of all the doouments relsting
to Ferrie, with the ressonm for the withholding of escu one tnst is witibeld. I do yhope
ttis can de provided with less tusn what hes become the cystomary lnordinete delay
that in 1teelf 4= an interfersnce with research and, I belisve, is contrary %o at
leest ths intont of the law. Wibhtout this sny requeat I meske of the Justice Depart-
ment may be compromised,

‘ On Friday I wes slso given two prints of the pileture of CE399 {dentified
os made for Dr. Joim Nichols, This is hspdly sll I ssied for with respect to CE309,
I hope you will, pleese, comply with the rest of the request nromptly, including a
copy of his order, of this negstive, and the special pleture I =sked you to teke for
me in duplication of the one esrlier mede for me and now allegedly loat.

If you esn provide me with an explspation of why those requests that do
get responded %o requirs so much more Sime then they 414 whem thers wes much active
ressares 1n this file, I'd a-preciste ii.

Sincerely,

darold ¥eilsbherg
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